Dr. Annette Piorr

Position: Head of WG DSC Spatial and System Contect



Academic education and scientific degrees

1985 – 1993	PhD (Dr. agr.), Agricultural Sciences, Rheinische Friedrich-Wilhelms-Universität
	zu Bonn
1980 – 1985	Studies in agricultural sciences (diploma), Rheinische Friedrich-Wilhelms-
	Universität zu Bonn

Professional experience

Sine 2018	Working Group leader DSC Spatial and System Context within ZALF PB3 Agricultural Landscape Systems
2002 – 2017	Senior scientist at ZALF, Institute of Socio-Economics, since 2004 head of research group, coordinator of collaborative projects
1995 – 2002	Managing director of ecoscape GmbH, company for sustainable land use and water management, Müncheberg; free-lancing scientist

Research Profile

Background

- Land use change at regional scale
- Social-ecological systems
- Urban-rural relationships

Local food systems

Research Activities

- Farmers and Agricultural Policies
- Agri-food system transformation
- Transdisciplinary research
- Living Labs

Functions and memberships

2017 – 2022	Appointed member of the Expert Advisory Council of Berlin Senate for Nature Protection and Landscape Conservation
2018 – 2020	Ombudsperson at ZALF
Since 2017	Appointed chair of FORMAS Evaluation Panel on Food Production (Swedish Research Council)
Since 2011	Contracted expert with the European Commission, various project and proposal evaluations

Other

ORCID iD: http://orcid.org/0000-0002-6936-5118

SCOPUS: <u>https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorld=14034573800</u>, h-index 25